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Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard  Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

March 10, 2020

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-20-4331 Replacement of Steam Expansion Joints

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

e Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "Replacement of Expansion
Steam Expansion Joints - Midwestern State University -735-20-4331"
project? Response: Estimates are not available at this time, however, please be advised the
need for bonds if the cost is over $100K.

Also, at the request of vendors attending the scheduled pre-bid meeting, a map has been provided
noting the approximate locations of the steam expansion joints that require replacement. For purposes
of this bid, the map will be considered part of Addendum One (1).

Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu

An Equal OpportunityrAffirmative Action Emplayer and Educator
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